Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou

Sent: Januaryl4 2004 Wednesday 7:44 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID:G9H2-7928C, AN04T3573
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Dear Mike,

Ans. #1: Please refer to attached FCC ID label format. The label of handset
will be put on the bottom of the handset unit.

Ans. #2: Please refer to revised operational descriptions.

Ans. #3: Please refer to attached file.

Ans. #4: Please refer to attached revised pages.

Ans. #5: The requirements of 15.21 are stated on upper right corner of user
manual with item titled "SERVICE".

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. Il
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "ETC

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 4:38 AM
Subject: FW: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID:G9H2-7928C, AN04T3573

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 12:34 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: ATLINKS USA, Inc., FCC ID:G9H2-7928C, AN04T3573
>

>

> Notice_content

S

> Question #1: Please provide FCC ID label format for the handset per

> 15.214(a) requirement.

>

> Question #2: In the operational description for the handset and the base

> unit, there is no information to address 15.214(d) compliance requirement

> for cordless telephone, please provide it.

>

> Question #3: Please provide channel mapping to show the exact fundamental
> frequencies of base and handset.

>

> Question #4: Page 11 and Page 12 of base unit test report show the exact
> same fundamental frequency, please explain.

>

> Question #5: User manual does not contain information required per 15.21
of

> FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.
>

> Best Regards

>



> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed

to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



